
 
Agenda 

SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Wednesday, November 13, 2019 

Regular Meeting – 5:30 p.m. 
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 

970 Klamath Lane – Board Room 
Yuba City, CA  95993 

 
o Sunshine 2020-2021 Initial Bargaining Proposals – Sutter County Superintendent of 

Schools Staff Association (CTA) 
 
 

A full Board packet is available for review at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools 
Office Reception Desk, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  (8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday 
through Friday – excluding legal holidays) and the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools’ 
website at www.sutter.k12.ca.us. 
 
Members of the public wishing to address the Board on specific agenda items, or any item of 
interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board, will be given an opportunity 
to do so.  At the discretion of the Board president, time limits may be imposed upon such 
presentations.  No action may be taken on items not appearing on the posted agenda. 
 
5:30 p.m. 1.0 Call to Order 
 
  2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 
  3.0 Roll Call of Members: 
 
   Jim Richmond, President 
   Ron Turner, Vice President 
   Karm Bains, Member 
   Victoria Lachance, Member 
   June McJunkin, Member 
 
  4.0 Items of Public Interest to Come to the Attention of the Board 
 

Members of the public are given an opportunity to address the Board 
regarding items not listed on the agenda.  The California Government Code, 
Section 54954.2 (a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on 

http://www.sutter.k12.ca.us/


Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 2 of 4  
November 13, 2019 
 

any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative 
body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by 
persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section 54954.3.” 
 

  5.0 Approve Minutes of the October 9, 2019 Regular Meeting     
   [Action Item] 

 
   The minutes of the October 9, 2019, Regular Meeting of the   
   Sutter County Board of Education are presented for approval. 
   

6.0 Set Date, Time and Place for Annual Organizational Meeting  
 Tom Reusser [Action Item] 
 
 It is required the Board establish a date for their Annual Organizational 

Meeting at the November Board Meeting.  Per Ed Code §1009, the date 
this meeting must take place shall be on or after the second Friday in 
December.  The date of the regular December meeting is scheduled for 
December 13th, which falls within this time period.   

    
  7.0     CSBA – Ballot for 2020 Delegate Assembly County Representative   

 Election - Tom Reusser – [Action Item] 
 
     Ballot enclosed for the election of Region 4 County Representative  to 

 CSBA’s Delegate Assembly and CCBE’s Board of Directors. 
 

  8.0  Report on Williams Compliance Visitations on September 10 and  
   11, 2019 – Brian Gault 

 
     California Education Code Section 1240 requires the county  

  superintendent to visit deciles 1-3 schools that are designated for  
  review according to the Williams Settlement.  This report primarily 
  concerns the visits to Bridge Street, King Avenue and Park Avenue 
  Elementary Schools (YCUSD) and Luther Elementary School  
  (LOUSD). 

 
 9.0  Quarterly Report on Williams/Valenzuela Uniform Complaints 
   (July 1, 2019 – September 30, 2019) – Brian Gault 
 
   Education Code 35186 requires the county superintendent to report 

 on the number and nature of complaints filed for: 
 

1) Textbooks and instructional materials 
2) Teacher vacancies or mis-assignments 



Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 3 of 4  
November 13, 2019 
 

3) Facilities and conditions 
 

 10.0  ROP Cash Control Protocols – Eric Pomeroy 
 
    Tri-County ROP has created cash handling protocols that will  
    be implemented in the food service and manufacturing programs. 
 
 11.0   Approval of New ROP Checking Account – Eric Pomeroy [Action Item] 
 
     Tri-County ROP is requesting approval to open a checking account for 

  the purpose of tracking supplemental revenues and expenses in the food 
  service and advanced manufacturing programs. 

 
 12.0  Public Hearing to Sunshine Bargaining Proposals for 2020-2021  

 Negotiations - Superintendent of Schools Staff Association (CTA)  
 Lynette Ristine 

  
        Pursuant to Government Code Section 3547, the initial negotiations    
                         proposals of the exclusive representative union shall be “sunshined”  
    for public comment.  CTA Local Chapter is presenting a proposal    
       for the 2020/2021 school year for sunshining. 
 
  13.0 Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement for Sutter County  
                                       Superintendent of Schools Staff Association (CTA) - Ron Sherrod 
 
   The disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement is a statement of costs   
   associated with the agreement with the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools  
   California Staff Association (CTA) for July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020. 
 

  14.0  Business Services Report 
 14.1 Monthly Financial Report – October 2019 – Aaron Heinz   
 14.2 Investment Statement – September 2019 – Ron Sherrod 
 14.3      Surplus Report – Ron Sherrod 

        
                     15.0 Nonclassroom-based Charter School Moratorium 
   Joe Hendrix, Brian Gault and Ron Sherrod 
 
   Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office has been researching the  
   benefits of operating a charter school offering nonclassroom-based  
   instruction similar to other county offices of education. 
 
   However, on October 3, 2019, Governor Newsom signed AB 1505 into  
   law, establishing a two-year moratorium on nonclassroom-based charter  



Sutter County Board of Education Agenda 
Page 4 of 4  
November 13, 2019 
 
   schools.  The moratorium begins January 1, 2020, and it is unknown if  
   there will be an extension of the moratorium. 
 
   In order to avoid the moratorium and utilize the nonclassroom-based  
   instruction model and funding structure, the Sutter County Board of  
   Education must approve a petition for a nonclassroom-based charter  
   school prior to January 1, 2020.  

 
            16.0 Items from the Superintendent/Board 
     
         17.0 Adjournment 

  
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, for those requiring special assistance to access the Board 
Meeting room, to access written documents being discussed at the Board Meeting, or to otherwise participate at 
Board Meetings, please contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-822-2900 for assistance.  Notification at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting will enable the Superintendent’s Office to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the Board Meeting and to provide any required accommodations, auxiliary aids or services. 
 
All Open Session Agenda related documents, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting, are available to the public for viewing at the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office 
located at 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA  95993. 

 
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   5.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approve Minutes October 9, 2019 Regular Board Meeting  
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          November 13, 2019       
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Tom Reusser ____________ 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Tom Reusser   
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Minutes of the October 9, 2019 Regular Meeting are presented for approval. 
 
 
 



  

Unapproved 
SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MINUTES 

Regular Meeting 
October 9, 2019 

 
 
1.0  Call to Order 

A regular meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education was called to order 
by President Richmond, 5:30 p.m., October 9, 2019, at the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools Office, 970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, California. 

  
2.0 Pledge of Allegiance 
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Jim Richmond. 
 
3.0 Roll call of Members 
  Jim Richmond, President – Present  
 Ron Turner, Vice President – Present  
 Karm Bains, Member - Present  
 Victoria Lachance, Member – Present 
 June McJunkin, Member – Present 
  
 Tom Reusser, Ex-officio Secretary – Present 
 

Staff Members Present: Ron Sherrod, Aaron Heinz, Mike Fury, Joe Hendrix, 
Virginia Burns and Maggie Nicoletti 

   
4.0 Items of Public Interest to come to the attention of the Board 
 None  
    
5.0 Approve Minutes of the September 11, 2019, Regular Sutter County Board of 

Education Meeting   
 A motion was made to approve the minutes of the September 11, 2019 regular 

meeting of the Sutter County Board of Education. 
 

Motion: Karm Bains   Seconded: June McJunkin 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 
 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 2 of 6 
October 9, 2019 
 

6.0 Information Technology (IT) Department Presentation 
 Mike Fury, Director of IT, and Rick Graham, IT Coordinator, gave a 
 PowerPoint presentation on what has been happening in the IT Department 
 since the beginning of the 2019-2020 school year. The PowerPoint also included 
 an update on Escape. 
 
7.0 Approve a Change to the 2019-2020 School Calendar for Feather River 
 Academy to align with the calendar of YCUSD 
 Brian Gault stated the FRA calendar was previously approved by the Board in 
 May 2019 and Spring Break did not coincide with YCUSD.  Students may have 
 siblings in YCUSD so it is best to align Spring Break with YCUSD (April 6 - April 
 10, 2020). 
 
 A motion was made to approve the change to the 2019-2020 school calendar for 

Feather River Academy to align with the calendar of YCUSD. 
 

Motion: Ron Turner   Seconded:  Victoria Lachance 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 
   
8.0 Appointment of Supervisors of Attendance 
 Brian stated that if district ADA is 1000 or more students, the County Board of 
 Education shall appoint a Supervisor of Attendance.  Brian stated the 
 recommendation is to appoint Glenn Houston as Supervisor of Attendance for 
 Live Oak Unified School District.   
 
 A motion was made to appoint Glenn Houston as Supervisor of Attendance for 

Live Oak Unified School District. 
 

Motion: June McJunkin  Seconded: Victoria Lachance 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 
 
 



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 3 of 6 
October 9, 2019 
 

9.0 Adopt Resolution Number 19-20-III – GANN Limit Resolution 
 Aaron Heinz presented Resolution No. 19-20-III to the Board for approval to 

certify the appropriations in the adopted budget do not exceed the limitations 
imposed by Article XIIIB of the California Constitution commonly known as the 
GANN Amendment.  This is brought to the Board on an annual basis.  Excess 
revenue is returned to the taxpayers or put in to Prop 98.     

 
 A motion was made to adopt Resolution Number 19-20-III – GANN Limit 

Resolution.   
 
 Roll call vote: McJunkin, aye; Bains, aye; Lachance, aye; Turner, aye; and 

Richmond, aye.   
  
  Motion: June McJunkin  Seconded: Karm Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 

 
10.0   Presentation of the 2018-2019 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report 
 Aaron reviewed the 2018-2019 Unaudited Actuals Financial Report, 
 including details of expenditures, revenue, and ending fund balance, with  the 
 Board.  Discussion continued.  Auditors will be here in a few weeks and this 
 report will then become audited actuals. Aaron thanked his team for all of their 
 hard work and efforts. 
  
11.0  Business Services Report 
          11.1  Monthly Financial Report – September 2019 
  Aaron reviewed the September Monthly Financial Report with the  
  Board and referenced pertinent information.  This report was off by 
  $2,617.00 due to the new Escape program. 
 11.2  Investment Report  
  Ron reviewed the August Investment Statement with the Board.   
  He stated that the interest rate is still declining and is at 2.0049%  
         11.3  Donations 
  Ron reported we had one donation for Shady Creek, valued at  
  $300.00, from Susanna Hubbard. 
  



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 4 of 6 
October 9, 2019 
 

12.0   Review Local Indicators – California Dashboard  
 Brian gave a brief PowerPoint presentation to the Board outlining the background 
 of the Local Indicators.  He distributed a report to each of the Board Members.  The 
 local indicators only apply to county offices of education and school districts; not single 
 sites.  State Board requires that we review these annually and present the local 
 indicators at a Public Meeting.  In 2020, this entire report will be required to be 
 reviewed with the Board.  
       
13.0   Public Hearing to Sunshine Bargaining Proposals  2019-2020 Negotiations – 

 California Schools Employee Association, Local Chapter 634 (CSEA) - Sutter 
 County  

          
The Public Hearing was declared open at 5:59 p.m. by President Richmond.  Ron 
Sherrod explained the proposal process to the Board and presented Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools proposals for the 2019-2020 school year to 
sunshine.  There being no comments from the public, President Richmond closed 
the Public Hearing at 6:00 p.m. 

 
14.0  Adopt Board Resolution 19-20-VI Authorizing Submission of Proposal and 

 Acceptance of Funding (if selected)  
  Virginia Burns introduced herself and stated the Intervention Prevention 

 Program has been renamed and is now Student Support and Outreach.  She 
 stated that in order to apply for funding through the Sutter County  Community 
 Action Agency, we have to submit an original resolution with the paperwork.  
 This resolution will allow Student Support and Outreach to fund services 
 directly.  The funds will be used to provide direct services to homeless students 
 and their families.  

 
 A motion was made to adopt Resolution Number 19-20-VI Authorizing 

Submission of Proposal and Acceptance of Funding (if selected). 
 
 Roll call vote: McJunkin, aye; Bains, aye; Lachance, aye; Turner, aye; and 

Richmond, aye.   
  
  Motion: Karm Bains   Seconded: June McJunkin 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 5 of 6 
October 9, 2019 
 

 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 
  
15.0  Sutter County Board of Education Strategic Plan and Goals 
   Tom pointed out that this was reviewed and revised by the Board at a study 

session on September 11, 2019.   
 
   Motion was made to adopt the revision to the Sutter County Board of Education 

Strategic Plan and Goals. 
 
  Motion: Victoria Lachance  Seconded: Ron Turner 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:   0    Abstain:  0 
 
16.0  Items from the Superintendent/Board  
  Vicky stated she went to the Pleasant Grove Board Meeting last night  
  and they discussed the South Sutter Point Project.  She distributed copies of the 
  handouts to the Board Members that were passed out at the meeting.  Discussion 
  of the project continued with the Board Members.    
  June gave an update on Charter Legislation that was discussed at the CCBE 
  Conference.  She also stated that CSBA is dropping their affiliation with NSBA.  
  Jim stated he enjoyed the CCBE Conference and appreciated the   
  involvement of the Board and appreciated that Tom attended the conference. 
  Superintendent Reusser reported on the following: 
   He complimented Meridian Superintendent and the Winship Superintendent as 
  they have been faced with some very sticky Charter School situations recently 
  and he stated that they have done a phenomenal job dealing with them.  He also 
  thanked Joe Hendrix for his assistance.    
  A fundraiser is planned for the Flores Family, Slice of Respect at New Earth 
  Market, and the PTO club of Franklin School is also planning a donation  
  fundraiser.   
   Board Members were invited to attend the Food Trailer and Manufacturing 
  Trailer grand reveal on November 1st.   
  Board Members were invited to come to the county office on Halloween.  
  Happy Birthday to June tomorrow. 
 
17.0  Adjournment   



 

Sutter County Board of Education Minutes 
Page 6 of 6 
October 9, 2019 
 

  A motion was made to adjourn the meeting at 6:25p.m. 
            The meeting was adjourned in honor of Alec Flores and Bob Barkhouse. 
 
  Motion: June McJunkin  Seconded: Karm Bains 
 Action:  Motion Carried 
 Ayes:   5 (Lachance, Bains, McJunkin, Richmond and Turner)  
 Noes:  0  
 Absent:  0  Abstain:  0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
           



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   6.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Set Date, Time and Place for Annual Organizational Meeting 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          November 13, 2019         
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti   
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Tom Reusser   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Tom Reusser   
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
It is required the Board establish a date for their Annual Organizational Meeting at the 
November Board Meeting.  Per Ed Code §1009, the date this meeting must take place  
is on or after the second Friday in December.  
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   7.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  CSBA Ballot for 2020 Delegate Assembly County  
       Representative Election 
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:          November 13, 2019        
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
  Maggie Nicoletti    
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
  Tom Reusser  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Tom Reusser   
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Ballot enclosed for the election of Region 4 County to CSBA’s 
Delegate Assembly and CCBE’s Board of Directors. 
 
 
 
 























          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   8.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM: Williams Compliance Visitations on September 10 and 11, 2019                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  November 13, 2019     
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Angie Gresham  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Brian Gault   
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Brian Gault   
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
  
California Education Code Section 1240 (Williams Legislation) requires that the county 
superintendent visit schools identified in our county and report to you the results of the 
visit. This report primarily concerns the visit to Bridge Street, King Avenue and Park 
Avenue Elementary (YCUSD), and Luther Elementary (LOUSD). These schools are in 
Deciles 1-3 from the 2009 cohort and are designated for review according to the Williams 
Settlement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 







          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   9.0  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Quarterly Report on Williams/ Uniform Complaints  
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:  November 13, 2019 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Angie Gresham  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Brian Gault 
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Brian Gault  
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
  
As per Education Code 35186 the county superintendent reports on the number and 
nature of complaints filed for:  
 
1) Textbooks and instructional materials  
2) Teacher vacancies or mis-assignments  
3) Facilities and conditions  
 
There were no complaints filed by a district and no complaints filed by the county office 
programs during the period of July 2019 through September 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 





          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.  10.0 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  ROP Cash Control Protocols 
                                        
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   November 13, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
           Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
   x  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Eric Pomeroy  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Eric Pomeroy  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Eric Pomeroy  
 
      
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
Tri-County ROP has created cash handling protocols that will  
be implemented in the food service and manufacturing programs.   
   
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.  11.0 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of New ROP Checking Account 
                                        
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   November 13, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
        Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Eric Pomeroy  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Eric Pomeroy  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Eric Pomeroy  
 
      
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 Tri-County ROP is requesting approval to open a checking account for  
 the purpose of tracking supplemental revenues and expenses in the 
 food service and advanced manufacturing programs.   
 
 



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.  ___  

  
 

BOARD AGENDA ITEM:   
                                        
 

 
BOARD MEETING DATE:                   
 

 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 

 
      Action  
 

      Reports/Presentation 
 

  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 

 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 

 
   
 

SUBMITTED BY: 
 

     
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 

 
   
 

      
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 

  
 
 

 
 

Public Hearing to Sunshine Bargaining Proposal for 2020/2021
Negotiations- Sutter County Supt. of Schools Staff Assn. (CTA)

X

Staff Association- CTA

Staff Association- CTA

Lynnette Ristine, CTA President

Pursuant to Government Code Section 3547, the initial negotiations proposals of the exclusive
representative union shall be "sunshined" for public comment.

CTA Local Chapter is presenting a proposal for the 2020/2021 school year for sunshining.

12.0

November 13, 2019



SUTTER COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
The Sutter County Board of Education hereby gives notice that a 
Public Hearing will be held as follows: 
 
TOPIC OF HEARING: 
 
Sunshine 2020/2021 Initial Bargaining Proposal – Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools Staff Association (CTA) 
 
HEARING DATE: November 13, 2019 
 

TIME: 5:30 p.m. 
 

LOCATION: Board Room 
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools  

   970 Klamath Lane 
Yuba City, CA 95993 

 
Copies of the proposal are available for review at the Sutter County 
Superintendent of Schools Office   
 
 
For additional information, contact: 

Tom Reusser County Superintendent 
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools  
970 Klamath Lane, Yuba City, CA 
(530) 822-2900 

 
 
 

Posted:  11/4/2019 





          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.     13.0     
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement for Sutter 
County Superintendent of Schools Staff Association (CTA) 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   November 13, 2019               
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Paramjeet Kaur  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Paramjeet Kaur  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Ron Sherrod  
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
 The disclosure of Collective Bargaining Agreement is a statement of costs associated with 
 the agreement with the Sutter County Superintendent of Schools California Staff  
 Association (CTA) for July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020.  
  
 
 
 
 









          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.    14.1 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Business Services Report 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    November 13, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
  X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Aaron Heinz  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Aaron Heinz  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Aaron Heinz  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 The monthly financial report for October will be reviewed. 
 
 
 
 



Description Account Original Operating Actuals to Projected Difference 2019-20 %

Codes Budget Budget Date Yr Totals (Col D - B) Actuals

as a %

7/1/19 9/15/19 10/15/19 10/15/19 of Budget

(A) (B) (C) (D)  (E)

A.  Revenues

    1) Local Control Funding Formula 8010-8099 9,958,960$      9,958,960$      1,639,437$    9,958,960$    -                   A 16.5%

    2) Federal Revenues 8100-8299 3,800,629$      3,850,368$      477,712$       3,849,277$    (1,091)              B 12.4%

    3) Other State Revenues 8300-8599 8,548,686$      9,710,257$      3,025,434$    9,889,326$    179,069           C 31.2%

    4) Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 14,408,563$    14,266,509$    393,579$       14,379,485$  112,976           D 2.8%

.

       TOTAL REVENUES 36,716,838$    37,786,094$    5,536,162$    38,077,048$  290,954$         14.5%

B.  Expenditures

    1. Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 8,381,028$      8,245,795$      1,707,302$    8,219,607$    (26,188)            E 20.7%

    2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 11,671,820$    11,621,736$    2,300,081$    11,636,132$  14,396             F 19.8%

    3. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 7,531,320$      7,455,999$      1,296,733$    7,417,449$    (38,550)            G 17.4%

    4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 841,597$         926,032$         195,716$       920,726$       (5,306)              H 21.1%

    5. Services, Other Operation 5000-5999 4,555,559$      5,923,750$      1,370,455$    6,265,844$    342,094           I 23.1%

    6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 481,710$         481,710$         (130)$            515,205$       33,495             J 0.0%

    7. Other Outgo 7100-7299 287,624$         287,624$         424,928$       573,636$       286,012           K 147.7%

    8. Direct Support/Indirect 7300-7399 (77,470)$          (77,470)$         (10,907)$       (77,470)$       -                   L 14.1%

    9. Debt Service 7400-7499 -$                 -$                -$              -$              -                   M 0.0%

 

       TOTAL EXPENDITURES 33,673,188$    34,865,176$    7,284,178$    35,471,129$  605,953           20.9%

Excess ( Deficiency) of Revenues

Over Expenditures Before Other

Financing Sources and Uses 

(A5-B9)

D. Other Financing Sources/Uses

    1. Transfers In 8910-8979 54,234$           54,234$          -$              54,234$         -                   N 0.0%

    2. Transfer Out 7610-7629 767,665$         767,665$         -$              767,665$       -                   O 0.0%

    3. Contributions 8980-8999 -$                 -$                -$              -$              -                   P 0.0%

       Total, Other Fin Sources/Uses (713,431)$        (713,431)$       -$              (713,431)$     -$                 0.0%

E. Net Change to Fund Balance 2,330,219$       2,207,487$       (1,748,016)$    1,892,488$     (314,999)$         

F. Fund Balance (Fund 01 only)

    1. Beginning Balance 9,586,727$      9,586,727$      9,586,727$    9,586,727$    -                   

    2. Adjustments/Restatements -$                 -$                -$              -$              

       Ending Balance 11,916,946$     11,794,214$     7,838,711$     11,479,215$   (314,999)$         

G. Components of Ending Fund Balance

    Designated Amounts 9711-9730 10,000$           10,000$          10,000$         -$                 

    Legally Restricted 9740-9760 3,124,346$      3,124,346$      3,124,346$    -$                 

    Assigned 9780 7,060,557$      7,060,557$      6,532,929$    -$                 

    Restricted Economic Uncertainty 9789 1,722,043$      1,722,043$      1,811,940$    -$                 

    Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 -$                 -$                -$              -$                 

Summary Report of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

(Unrestricted and Restricted Combined)

OCTOBER REPORT

-67.1%(314,999)$        2,605,919$    (1,748,016)$   2,920,918$      3,043,650$      

09/16/2019-10/15/2019



Explanation of Differences

Net Change in Current Year Budget August Board Report

09/16/2019 - 10/15/19

Amount Explanation of Differences

A Local Control Funding Formula (8010-8099)

  -$                        

B Federal Revenues (8100-8299)

Special Education 1,230$                Increase budget to match actuals

One Stop (17,825)$            Adjust budget for Storm grant and  Forward Focus Awards

Feather River Academy (FRA) 16,766$              Increase budget to match actuals

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) (1,264)$              Decrease budget to match actuals

Various departments 2$                       Miscellaneous Adjustments

(1,091)$              

C Other State Revenues (8300-8599)

Intervention & Prevention Programs (IPP) 173,261$           Increase budget for grant awards, deferred revenue, and carryover

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 5,808$                Increase budget to match actuals

179,069$           

D Other Local Revenues (8600-8799)

Special Education 32,426$              Adjust budget for one on one student support

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 80,550$              Distribute 18/19 Ending Fund Balance

112,976$           

E Certificated Salaries (1000-1999)

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) 11,669$              Increase budget to match position control

Program Support (38,510)$            Remove Teacher Intern budget 

Various departments 653$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

(26,188)$            

F Classified Salaries (2000-2999)

Special Education 34,671$              Adjust  budget to match actuals

One Stop (10,550)$            Adjust budget for Storm grant and  Forward Focus Awards

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) (7,952)$              Decrease budget to match position control

Program Support (1,773)$              Remove Teacher Intern budget 

14,396$              

G Employee Benefits  (3000-3999)

Special Education 9,380$                Increase budget to match actuals

One Stop (6,843)$              Adjust budget for Storm grant and  Forward Focus Awards

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) (4,358)$              Decrease budget to match actuals

Program Support (9,305)$              Decrease budget to match actuals

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (27,424)$            Decrease budget to match actuals

(38,550)$            

H Books and Supplies  (4000-4999)

County Office 1,300$                Increase budget for technology purchase

One Stop 1,695$                Increase budget to match actuals

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) 2,500$                Increase budget to match actuals

Program Support (1,510)$              Remove Teacher Intern budget 

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) (12,018)$            Decrease budget to match actuals

Infant Program 1,500$                Increase budget for technology purchase



Explanation of Differences

Net Change in Current Year Budget August Board Report

09/16/2019 - 10/15/19

Amount Explanation of Differences

Various departments 1,227$                Miscellaneous Adjustments

(5,306)$              

I Services, Other Operations (5000-5999)

County Office 37,700$              Increase budget to match allocation for Workability program 

Special Education 46,727$              Increase budget for contract employment

Intervention & Prevention Programs (IPP) 152,762$           Increase budget for grant awards, deferred revenue, and carryover

Tri County Induction Program (TCIP) 60,391$              Increase budget for professional development

Program Support (10,157)$            Remove Teacher Intern budget

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 39,442$              
Increase budget for commercial kitchen rent and registration fees for 

manufacturing trailer

Feather River Academy (FRA) 14,462$              Increase budget to match actuals

Various departments 767$                   Miscellaneous Adjustments

342,094$           

J Capital Outlay (6000-6999)

County Office 33,495$              Increase budget for the Gray Avenue Roof Rehabilitation Project

33,495$              

K Other Outgo (7100 - 7299)

Regional Occupation Program (ROP) 19,960$              Distribute 18/19 Ending Fund Balance

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 266,052$           Distribute 18/19 Ending Fund Balance

286,012$           

L Direct Support / Indirect (7300-7399)

-$                        

M Debt Services (7400 - 7499)

-$                        

N Transfers In (8910-8979)

-$                        

O Transfers Out (7610-7629)

-$                        

P Contributions (8980-8999)

-$                        

Net Change in Current Year Budget (314,999)$          



          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   14.2  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Investment Statements 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   November 13, 2019             
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
 X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
   Ron Sherrod  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
  Ron Sherrod   
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
The Investment Statement as of September 30, 2019 from the County Treasurer will be  
presented.  
  
 
 
 
 



















          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.   14.3  
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Quarterly Report of Surplus Property 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:    November 13, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
    X  Reports/Presentation 
 
    Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Mona Brokenbrough 
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
 Ron Sherrod  

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
In accordance with Board Policy 3270, the County Superintendent of Schools prepares  
and presents a quarterly report to the Board of items under $25,000 in value that are  
being declared surplus. 
  
 
 
 
 





          
                                                                                    Agenda Item No.  15.0 
  
 
BOARD AGENDA ITEM:  Nonclassroom-based Charter School Moratorium 
                                        
 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:   November 13, 2019                
 
 
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTED FOR: 
 
      Action  
 
      Reports/Presentation 
 
   X  Information 
 
  Public Hearing 
 
  Other (specify) 
  

 
PREPARED BY: 
 
Joe Hendrix   
 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
Joe Hendrix    
 
PRESENTING TO BOARD: 
 
Joe Hendrix, Brian Gault,  
Ron Sherrod  
 
 

  
BACKGROUND AND SUMMARY INFORMATION: 
 
Sutter County Superintendent of Schools Office has been researching the benefits  
of operating a charter school offering nonclasssroom-based instruction similar to 
other county offices of education.   
 
However, on October 3, 2019, Governor Newsom signed AB 1505 into law, establishing 
a two-year moratorium on nonclassroom-based charter schools.  The moratorium  
begins January 1, 2020, and it is unknown if there will be an extension of the  
moratorium. 
 
In order to avoid the moratorium and utilize the nonclassroom-based instruction  
model and funding structure, the Sutter County Board of Education must approve  
a petition for a nonclassroom-based charter school prior to January 1, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	1.0 Agenda 11-13-19
	2.0 AI Minutes
	2.1 Minutes October 9 2019
	3.0 Agenda Item AOM
	4.0 AI CSBA Ballot
	4.1 CSBA Nominations Packet
	5.0 AI Williams Compliance Visits Agenda 2019
	5.1 Williams  Annual Report
	6.0 AI Quarterly Williams Report
	6.1 Williams Quarterly Report
	7.0 AI Checking Account 2
	8.0 AI Checking Account
	9.0 AI Public Hearing CTA Sunshine
	9.1 Notice of Public Hearing - Board-CTA
	9.2 Sunshine 20-21
	10.0 AI Disclosure of CTA
	10.1 CTA Disclosure
	11.0 AI October  Board Report
	11.1 October Board Report 09-16-19 to 10-15-19
	11.2 AI Investment Report
	11.3 Investment Report
	11.4 AI Quarterly Report of Surplus
	11.5 Surplus Report
	12.0 AI Charter School



